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August 5, 2021

Longfellow Energy LP
8115 Preston Rd., Ste 800
Dallas, Texas 75225

Re: Approved: (1) Recycling Facility Surety Bond
Bond No.: CMS253242
Permit No.: 2RF-154
Amount: $1,272,010.00
Operator: Longfellow Energy LP [372210]
Issuer: RLI Insurance Company [83]
Location: Section 24, Township 17S, Range 28E

Eddy County

Greetings:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation hereby approves the above captioned Recycling
Facility Bond.

Please forward a copy of this letter to your Issuer as we no longer mail paper copies.
This is part of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Divisions new paperless initiative.

Sincerely,

S Mot

Eva M. Mathes

Bond Administrator and
Compliance Officer
Eva.Mathes@state.nm.us

ecc: Oil Conservation Division — Amalia Bustamante, Karen Collins and
Rob Jackson
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